From: Emma Chandler

To:

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Fast Track application for Kings Quarry (Wainui) - Stage 2 BUN60450001 162 Pebble Brook
Road, Wainui

Date: Thursday, 3 July 2025 7:25:53 am

Attachments:

Caution: This is an external email. Please check email address is from a trusted sender before taking
action or clicking on links.

Hi Pamela,
Hope you’re well, and staying warm & dry today
| just have a few quick g’s following my initial review of everything yesterday:

1. Isthere a plan somewhere showing the offset planting/mitigation measures
proposed? | found ones relating to FW measures in Appendix 21, but couldn’t find
anything relating to Terrestrial measures.

2. Are the agreements with landowners somewhere for the offset sites?

3. Understand that no works are proposed within the ONL - is there a plan somewhere
demonstrating this?

4. Understand no lighting or signage is proposed — just want to confirm that’s correct?

5. Understand iwi consultation is still on-going with a number of iwi groups - do you
have any update on how this is progressing?

Kind Regards,

Emma
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